
Meeting Minutes 21st May 2025   

Revision: 1.0 Revision Date: 26.5.25 

 

 

1 

Dalton Holme Parish Council 
 

Unconfirmed Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting Held on  
Wednesday, 21st May 2025  

 

25-26/1 To receive Apologies: 
 
Apologies: All Parish Councillors were present.  
 
Dalton Holme Parish Councillors present were: 
 
Lord Hotham (Chairman), Jane Pearson-Moore, Simon Fairbank, Mark Colley, Caroline Marshall, 
Niel Donkin and Graham Bulmer. 

 
Ward Councillor Jeremy Wilcock was present. 

 

There were no Parishioners present. 
Mr. Gareth Rees, the Parish Council (PC) Clerk, was also present. 
 
25-26/2 The Minutes of the previous meetings held on Wednesday, February 19th, 2025, had 
previously been circulated to all Parish Councillors for review and subsequent approval.  
 
There were a few minor amendments required to the minutes. 
 
Clerk to update 
 
25-26/3 (a) To receive and record any Declaration of Interest (Pecuniary, Non-Pecuniary and/or 
Prejudicial Interest) by any member of the Parish Council concerning the agenda items listed.  

 

The Declaration of Interest should be made at the commencement of the meeting.  
 
None 
 
25-26/3 (b) To record the nature of the Declaration of Interest identified above 
 
None 
 
25-26/4 To review and resolve any East Riding of Yorkshire (ERYC) Council Business:  

 
4.1 General - ERYC Feedback from Ward Councillor 
 
The new Mayoral candidate for Hull and East Riding, Luke Campbell (Reform UK), has been sworn 
in.  
Councillor Liam Dealtry has been elected as the new chairman of East Riding of Yorkshire Council, 
following the authority's Annual General Meeting (AGM).  
  
Hornsea 4 offshore wind farm on hold. Kingfisher Solar farm going ahead. 



Meeting Minutes 21st May 2025   

Revision: 1.0 Revision Date: 26.5.25 

 

 

2 

 

25-26/5 Parish Council ongoing Business Matters: 
 

5.1 Maintenance work on Pit Field update. 
 
No maintenance work was undertaken on the Pit Field as the Ash Trees had not been removed. 
Parish Councillor Sibon Fairbank had received a quote of £2142, including VAT. 
 
Parish Councillor Niel Donkin proposed that this quote be accepted. 
Parish Councillor Jane Pearson-Moore seconded this. 
A vote was taken, and the resolution was carried unanimously. 
 
5.2 Dalton Holme Bus Shelter 
 
No update available on the bus shelter application 
 
The clerk asked to follow up. 

 

5.3 Adoption of the Telephone Box – 01430810269 - East Street, Holme-on-the-Wolds. 
 
The Clerk explained that the adoption of the telephone box was successful. Awaiting a contract 
from BT. 

 
25-26/6 Correspondence  
 
6.1 Town and Parish Councils - Joint Local Access Forum 19 March 2025 – Noted. 
6.2  Proposed Removal of Public Payphones – Consultation Process – Noted. 
6.3 Red Telephone Box - Main Street South Dalton – Noted. 
6.4  BT Consultation - Removal of Payphone Boxes - Wish to Adopt – Noted. 
6.5 Invitation to join Dogger Bank D Liaison Group  

Parish Councillor Simon Fairbank was due to attend another meeting next week. 
6.6 Dogger Bank D update for Dalton Holme Parish Council – Noted. 
6.7 HEY LNRS Webinars – Noted. 
6.8 The East Riding Design Code – Noted. 
6.9 Village Walkabout Feedback – Noted. 
6.10 Eastern Green Link 2 - works near Holme on the Wolds 

Archaeological surveys are ongoing, with work to commence next year. 
6.11 ERYC Local Plan Update 2020-2039 and East Riding Design Code SPD – Noted. 
6.12 Eastern Greenlink 2 - works near Holme on the Wolds – Noted. 
6.13 Annual Town and Parish Council Planning Liaison Meetings – Noted. 
6.14 Summary and Follow-up from Dogger Bank D Liaison Group Meeting – Noted. 
6.15 Salt Bins Winter Maintenance  
6.16 Consultation - Submission Ellerker Neighbourhood Plan April 2025  
6.17 Hull and EY Local Nature Recovery Strategy – Parish Councillor Simon Fairbank volunteered 

to represent the PC. 
6.18 Information about SEND Youth Clubs – Noted. 

 



Meeting Minutes 21st May 2025   

Revision: 1.0 Revision Date: 26.5.25 

 

 

3 

25-26/7 Planning 
 
7.1 24/03615/PLF Holme Wold Cottage Holme Wold Road Holme On the Wolds East 
Riding Of Yorkshire HU17 7PX - Erection of a steel framed agricultural storage building for the 
storage of seed and machinery – ERYC has resolved to grant planning – DHPC Noted. 

 

25-26/8 Finances  
 

Review, debate, and accept/approve the following financial items. 
 
38.1 Banking - Hinckley & Rugby Building Society 
 
The Clerk explained that Hinckley & Rugby Building Society is a Parish Council-friendly institution 
and recommended that a new savings account be opened with them. 
Application form to be completed by Parish Councillors Lord Hotham and Simon Fairbank. 
 
25-26/9 Items for Next Agenda 
 
9.1 Pit Field. 
9.2 Bus Shelter Update. 
9.3 Telephone Box Update. 
9.4 Beehive at Keld Hole. 
 
25-26/10 Date for the next Ordinary Parish Council; 

 

Ordinary Parish Council Meeting - Wednesday 15th October 2025 @ 1830 hrs  
 
The Chairman subsequently signed the minutes on behalf of the Parish Council. 
 

 
 
Name…………………………………Signature…………………………………………………………. Date……………………… 

 

The meeting closed at 1950 hrs. 
 

 

 
Issued by:  

Gareth Rees 

Clerk to Dalton Holme Parish Council 
Mobile: 07768233352 

Email: DHPCclerk@outlook.com 


